

# AISEOSA MARCELLA COLE

WEB DEVELOPER

## CONTACT

+4915750313824

[LinkedIn](#)

[coleaiseosa@gmail.com](mailto:coleaiseosa@gmail.com)

<https://github.com/coleaiseosa>

## PROFILE

Web developer with a creative background in graphic design and UI/UX. Experienced working in both the design and development sector, Familiar with responsive design and user experience principles. Proficient in using Git and Agile methodologies to manage projects and collaborate with teams. Ready to contribute to the development of engaging websites and applications.

## SKILLS & TOOLS

- HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT
- REACT, ANGULAR, BOOTSTRAP
- NODE.JS, JSON, GIT, TDD
- MONGODB, FIREBASE, AWS
- POSTMAN, ANDRIOD STUDIO
- SCRUM(TRELLO), JIRA
- PHOTOSHOP, ZEPLIN, FIGMA
- MICROSOFT OFFICE, RESEARCH

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Junior Front-end Web developer

MOBICURE | JULY 2021 - Present

- Collaborated with a team of designers and developers to build and maintain responsive web applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript.
- Created and maintained documentation, including code comments, project plans and design documents.
- Participated in code reviews to ensure code quality, performance and maintainability.
- Worked closely with project managers to manage tasks and ensured projects were delivered on time.
- Contributed to the development of reusable UI components and templates reducing development time.

### UI/UX Intern (Part-time)

Girl Code Academy | July 2021 – September 2021

- Collaborated with team members to understand user needs, gather requirements, create wireframes and provide support for testing and implementation of design solutions.

### DESIGN INTERN | SheDesign Foundation Africa

May 2020 – August 2020

- Assisted with design projects and collaborated with team members to develop ideas.
- Prepared and Presented design concepts to clients

## EDUCATION

Certificate in Full-Stack Web

Development | CareerFoundry

August 2022 – March 2023

500+ hours of Intense Project-based training program focused on the most prominent tools and frameworks and guidance from industry leading tutor and mentor

BSc in Microbiology | Ambrose Alli

University, Nigeria

November 2013 – November 2017